

# Sergey Nikolaev Petrov

Sofia, Bulgaria

[supudo@gmail.com](mailto:supudo@gmail.com)

[www.supudo.net](http://www.supudo.net)

[LinkedIn](#)



## Profile

Accomplished business technology leader with proven track record of successful implementation of business solutions and over 20 years of experience through the whole product development life-cycle - from pre-sales, to development, management and delivery. For more information go to <http://supudo.net>

## Experience

Research and Development Manager, Senior Software Engineer, Soft2Run, Sofia Bulgaria – 2017 - Present

- Responsible for web and mobile architecture and development, involving various technology platforms
- Mentoring and training of new developers
- Research, planning and implementation of new technologies in the company, oversight and education of the development lifecycle

Director of Technology and R&D, StangaOne1, Sofia Bulgaria – 2015 - 2017

- Responsible for pre-sales negotiation and business analysis
- Research of new technologies, frameworks, platforms
- Establishment of good practices in the software development and introduction/acquiring of coding standards
- Oversight of the project teams in discovery phase, choice of technologies, definition of architecture, data base design, deployment, complex algorithms etc.
- Consult project teams in resolving complex issues

Manager Mobile Software Solutions, Head of Unit Mobile Department, StangaOne1 – 2011 - 2015

- Focused on technology R&D and implementation
- Scoping and evaluating new projects
- Day-to-day production and team management

.NET Team Leader – 2006 - 2011

Team management and project development. Oversight of diverse project developments, business analysis and team members technological personal growth.

Software Developer, StangaOne1 – 2002 - 2006

Responsible for development of web projects, including technology stacks varying from PHP, Java to .NET. Full-stack developer.

Software Developer, Consultant, Interspace MAC – 1997 - 2002

Responsible for development of various visual arts software requirements and web-sites.  
Full-stack developer.

Freelance Software Developer, pre-2002

Development of various web and multimedia projects.

Education

Sofia University “St. Kliment Ochridsky”, Sofia, Bulgaria – BA in Mathematics and Informatics, 2002 (undergraduate course work completed)

Skills, Competencies

- Experienced in communicating with clients, employees and partners
- Hard working, fun and organised person
- Team player, expressing a fair-play, problem-solving attitude
- Solution-oriented
- Good ability to establish and maintain good working relations with people of different nationalities and cultural backgrounds
- Various technology stacks, programming languages, frameworks, services and such

Organisational Skills

- Leadership
  - Good experience in project management and cross-functional team collaboration
  - Deep understanding of the design process from initial concept to end product
- Mobile Development and Technologies, Web Development and Technologies, Software Design, Project Management, Team Leadership, Technology Evaluation, Distributed Team Management

Languages

English, Bulgarian, Russian

References

Upon request

Notable Projects

Open source projects  
- <http://github.com/supudo>